
From: VTA Board Secretary  
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 5:01 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors   
Subject: VTA Information: January 27, 2023, Board of Directors Workshop/Orientation Meeting Agenda  
Importance: High 
 
VTA Board of Directors: 
 
A Board Member Workshop/Orientation Meeting has been confirmed for Friday, January 27, 
2023, at 9:00 a.m. and will be held via teleconference. 
 
You may now access the January 27th Workshop/Orientation Agenda on our Agenda Portal. 
 
Please release the holds on your calendars for January 26th @ 9 am and February 3rd @ 2:30 pm. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
3331 North First Street 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680 
  

 
 
 

http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=4005


From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 4:17 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Subject: VTA Information: February 2, 2023 Board of Directors Regular Meeting Agenda Packet 
 
Board of Directors: 
 
You may now access the February 2, 2023, Board of Directors Regular Meeting agenda packet 
on our agenda portal. 
 
 
 
Thank you, 
Office of the Board Secretary 
3331 North First Street 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone: 408-321-5680 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 

http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3924
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